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FCL:SEC:R-39(3):2021:114
7th September 2021

BSE Limited
National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Luxembourg Stock Exchange

Dear Sirs,
Re: Loss of share certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), please
find below the information pertaining to loss of shares certificate being reported by the
shareholder through our Share Transfer Agent viz., M/s. KFIN Technologies Private Limited
(Copy enclosed for your ready reference);

Sr. | Name of the Folio Share Distinctive Nos. No. of
No. | shareholder(s) No. Certificate Shares
No.

1 | PRAVEEN CHANDER GOYAL | PO000876 502116 148902521 - 148904320 1800

Kindly acknowledge receipt and arrange to bring the same to the attention of the members
of the exchange at the earliest and oblige.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For FINOLEX CABLES LIMITED

re

GAYATRI KULKARNI
COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Encl.: As above

Regd. Office : 26-27, Mumbai-Pune Road, Pimpri, Pune - 411 018. India. Tel.: 91-20-27475963.
Fax : 020-27470344, 27472239, Website : www.finolex.com Email : sales@finolex.com

Finolex
CIN No.: L31300MH1967PLC016531 gets people together



Kulkarni Gayatri

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir,

Shabari Sheshadri <Shabari.Sheshadri@kfintech.com>

Tuesday, September 7, 2021 4:13 PM

Karandikar Gitesh

Kulkarni Gayatri; Rajesh Kumar Patro; ramulu peraboina; Ganesh Chandra Patro
Intimation of Loss of share certificate to Stock Exchange

We have received an intimation of loss of share certificate for the below folio details and request you to kindly
intimate the same to Stock Exchange.

Folio No : P0O000876

Name : PRAVEEN CHANDER GOYAL

Cert.No : 502116

distinctive no's : 148902521 - 148904320

no of shares : 1800

Kindly confirm the after receipt at your end.

Regards,
Shabari




